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Executive Regional Director
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Region 4-B MIMAROPA
DENR by the Bay, 1515 L & S Building,
Roxas Boulevard 
Manila
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BY:
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Dear Director Claudio:

We are writing to formally request for your assistance in establishing an extension farm 
of Dasos-One Plantations, Inc. for our Agarwood trees {Aquilaria malaccensis) in Sitio 
Capayang, Mogpog, Marinduque Province.

Our Company, Dasos-One Plantations, Inc. is a holder of a Wildlife Farm Permit (“WFP”) 
duly-issued by the Palawan Council for Sustainable Development (“PCSD”) last 8 September 
2023 since our existing Agarwood planation is located at Brgy. Mambalot, Municipality of 
Brooke’s Point, Province of Palawan. We have started the planting and cultivation of tis specie 
since May last year though Dasos-One Plantations has already maintained several Mahogany 
{Sweetenia macrophila) plantations for the past twenty (20) years. A copy of the aforesaid WFP 
is attached as Annex “A” for your reference.

We were granted this WFP on the basis of our technical and scientific expertise in 
cultivating this Agarwood specie. To date, we have planted at least 2,000 seedlings and another 
5,000 is due for planting this May, 2023. While we are doing all these activities, we saw the 
opportunity to extend our scope to assist small farmers and landowners who are more than 
willing to participate in this endeavor but lacks the necessary expertise in raising and cultivating 
these seedlings. We do understand that this specie is highly regulated. This is the reason why 
we have taken the initial steps to cause such registration if only for us to operate an Aganwood 
plantation in this location that is legal and within the bounds of law.

It is in this respect that Dasos-One Plantations, Inc. would like to establish its presence 
precisely to assist these landowners raise such breed of trees for future use. We are therefore 
reiterating our request from your good office to allow us to establish such partner-extension 
farms within your area of coverage.
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